Lisa Hong

From: darg.museum@xtra.co.nz

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 12:51 p.m.
To: Lisa Hong

Subject: FW: Info re naming of the posts

From: darg.museum@xtra.co.nz <darg.museum@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2018 1:43 PM

To: 'Lynda Leigh - Visual Solutions' <lynda@visualsolutions.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Info re naming of the posts

Hi Lynda and Gary,
Confirming the changes to the branding posts:
Maori post:
1. The edging of the Tunatahi and elvers to be a greeny-gold. | thinks it’s a gold colour at present.
2. The design is to be repeated on the back of the post.
3. The eelis to curl around the post slightly rather than straight up the post as is depicted at present.
Maritime Post:
1. The rope is to be tightly wrapped around the post with no gap shown, just above the top of the anchor...
about 200mmm from top of anchor to bottom of rope approx..
2. Ancircular image of a sailing ship and a waka, which | will supply, is to be inserted into post at about eye
level , Gary to use his eye to make the final decision where this should sit on the post, to ensure this looks
OK..
3. The three images to be repeated on the back of the post.
4. The Longitude and Latitude of the post is to also put on this post. Under the word Maritime.
Pioneer Post:
1. The dancing images have been approved
2. There will need to be Dalmatian ( Kola dancers), Polish; Dutch; French; Greek; Chinese; Russian; Italian;
Irish; English; Scottish; Maori Poi dancers. 12 circles in total and these are to be spread around the post
so to see all images you would have to walk around it. If these do not all fit come back to me and | will
look at deleted the least important ones.

| do understand there will be extra charges on top of the original quote.

Thank you both very much for all the time you have put into getting these posts across the line!!ll
Kindest Regards
Maree.

Maree A. Saundcrs

Dargaville Museum Manager

Dargaville Museum-Te Whare Toanga O Tunatahi.
32 Mt. Wesley Coast Rd.,

Pou Tu Te Rangi Harding Park

PO Box 166

Dargaville

P:09 439 7555
C: 022 0905262
www.dargavillemuseum.co.nz




DARGAVILLE MUSEUM.
TE WHARE TAONGA O TUNATAHI

TELLING THE STORIES OF THE KAURI COAST.

SUMMER HOURS: NOVEMBER TO MARCH: 9AM TO BPM
WINTER HOURS: APRIL TO OCTOBER : 9AM TO 4PM
CLOSED CHRISTMAS DAY.

From: Lynda Leigh - Visual Solutions [mailto:lynda@visualsolutions.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 2:10 PM

To: darg.museum@xtra.co.nz

Subject: Info re naming of the posts

Hi Maree. A thought. The names may be less visible at the top of the Posts. And the identifier Dargaville Museum
branding will be strong enough to recognise at the top.



